Vi,

SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

Monday, January 12, 2015
11:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Wells Fargo - Meeting Room - 955 Tiger Blvd. Clemson, SC 29631
Park on the far right parking lot facing the building

Welcome and introductions

. Approval of Minutes (10/6/14)*

. Palmetto Youth Connections (Report)

. Old Business:

2014 AOP BIS Actual Award Paid
2014 AOP BIS Final Update
PY13 Final/Annual Youth Performance

New Business:

PY14 -1% Qtr. Youth Performance

Zip Codes/County Service Area (AOP)

Grant Expenditures (7/01-12/2014)

PYC PY14 Budget Modification™

PYC PY 14 - 4" Qtr. Add Staff Member*

2015 Youth Strategic Plan

Youth, Education & Business Focus Group Questions/Response

Qther Business:

WIOA (Youth) Update - Information
2015 Youth RFP Events & Dates - Information

Vil. Adjourn

*Requires Vote

Kristi King-Brock
Kristi King-Brock

Karen Craven

Kristi King-Brock
Rick Murphy
Sharon Crite

Sharon Crite

Trent Acker

Brandi Runion

Brandi Runion/Kal Kunkel
Kristi/Kal/ Sharon/Brandi
K. King-Brock

Donna Kazia, ACOG

Kristi King-Brock
Kristi King-Brock

Kristi King-Brock

Madren Center, Clemson University

Next Youth Council Meeting, Monday - March 2, 2015 - 11:00am \‘




SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
Youth Council Meeting Minutes
October 6, 2014 @ 11:00 am
Board Room, Madren Center- Clemson, SC

Members Present

Kristi King-Brock Amy Bradshaw Elizabeth Burkett
Jason Duncan Robert Halfacre Sandy Jordan
Stormie Moore Rick Murphy Jeff Trahan
Gene Williams

Members Absent:

Elaine Bailey Mike Crawford Tim Mays
Crystal Noble Janice Ward Clara Williams
Providers:

Karen Craven Ann Marie Baker Kal Kunkel
Staff Present:

Sharon Crite Trent Acker Patty Manley

Brandi Runion

Guest Present:
Mary Gaston

.  Welcome and Introductions
Chair Kristi King-Brock called the meeting to order welcomed everyone in attendance. Introductions were
made from everyone present and Chair King-Brock announced the meeting was being recorded for
processing of minutes and that a quorum was present to conduct business of the Council.

Il.  Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the August 04, 2014 meeting were emailed with the meeting notice and included in the
meeting packet, Chair King-Brock called for any corrections or amendments to the minutes.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Rick Murphy made a motion to approve the minutes from the Augut 04, 2014
meeting as submitted, seconded by Betsy Burkett. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

lil. Palmetto Youth Connections (PYC) Report
Karen Craven provided an update on the Palmetto Youth Connections {PYC) and referred to the Dashboard
Report handout provided. Ms. Craven provided an overview on the enrollment and training numbers and
highlighted the demographics of participants and the caseload breakdown by Career Coach as well as
County stating a total of 172 participants are currently being served in active and follow-up.

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 10.06:14
Page |



V.

Ms. Craven referred to the PY'14 Monthly Update Report handout and provided a brief overview of the
enroliments which are at 93 to date. Ms. Craven stated the projected carryover number is at 58 but they
will not know true carryover number until mid-October. Ms. Craven also noted Literacy/Numeracy Gaines
goal is 67.6% and in PY’'13 Literacy/Numeracy Gaines were 82.5% and 85.7% so PYC is doing very well in
those measures.

Ms. Craven informed Council members that she and Jeff Trahan with the Anderson Regional Housing
Authority will be holding informational sessions beginning in October at the Housing Authority for youth.
Ms. Craven also stated leadership groups have been ongoing within the various offices and she will have
updates and feedback at the January meeting from those.

Increase Work Experience Training back to 384 Hours/12 Weeks*

Ms. Craven provided a report and justification to increase work experience back to 384 hours or 12 weeks
stating they had locked at 266 hours/8 weeks but soon came to realize that was simply insufficient because
it truly takes a person 30-45 days to learn and get accustomed to what they are doing.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Jason Duncan made a motion to increase Work Experience Training to 384
hours/12 weeks as presented, seconded by Rick Murphy. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

V.

Increase in PYC Incentive Policy*
Ms. Craven referred to pages 6-7 which is the Incentive Policy for PY’'14 stating at the August meeting the
Youth Council looked at the GED and opportunities for changes that could assist participants attain their
GED. Ms. Craven stated she is requecting the Council revisit the Incentive Policy in an effort to move forward
and pour additional incentives into the youth by increasing the following incentives:

o WorkKeys Certification — increase each measure by $25

o Occupational Skills Credential — increase by 575

o Placement in Employment/Military, or Post Secondary - increase each measure by $25

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Rick Murphy made a motion to increase the Incentive Policy as presented,
seconded by Jason Duncan. The motion carried.

VI,

New Business

2014 AOP BIS Update
Rick Murphy provided an update on the Showcase stating approximately 5000 8™ graders attended this

years event which also saw an increase in Industry & Business participation. Mr. Murphy reported there
were new schools participaton due to new curriculum that was developed this year for 8" graders. For
returning schools the Showcase is a great tool for teachers and learning experience for students. Some
schools were inviterd to have their “Tops in Technology” students participate on one day where they were
able to spend one-on-one time with a number of the businesses participanting. Mr. Murphy reported that
Littlejohn will be undergoing renovation over the next 18 months or so and they will be looking for venue for
the 2015 event and possibly looking at a new way of putting the event together for next year.

PY’14 Grant Expenditures (07/28/14-08/24/14)
Brandi Runion referred to page 8 which shows the Henkels & McCoy Youth Grant expenditures through

8/24/14 stating 12.12% out of a 15% goal has been spent. Meetings are currently ongoing with Henkels &

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 10/06/14

Page 2



McCoy staff and WorkLink staff and Ms. Runion reported there are no concerns with the expenditures at
this point.

PY’13 Youth Fund Utilization Rate (FUR)
Ms. Runion referred to pages 9-10 and provided a brief synopsis of FUR stating the State requires that all

local areas spend 70% of their funds in the first year in afl Fund Streams even though they have two years to
spend the funds. Ms. Runion explained that last year an instruction letter was sent out from the State to
local areas that did not spend 70% of their funds in the first year which required a statement as to why they
did not meet the 70% expectation. Ms. Runian reported for PY'13 the Youth Grants expenditures were 67%
of funds so she, Mr. Acker, Ms. King-Brack and Ms. Crite drafted a respanse to send the State.

Ms. Runion reported we are in great position to meet the expectation and spend our funds within the two
year period and as part of the plan to ensure the funds are spent several items have been implemented
and/or recommended such as:

o Increase the Supportive Service Policy

o Increase participant level

o Monthly financial status meetings

o Increase our expectation of what Henkles & McCoy is to spend from 90% to 93%

Chair King-Brock wanted Council members to be assured that we were being good stewards with our funds.
Mr. Acker reported a couple itiems from his perspective from the meeting 1) it was apparent that maybe
some members weren't clear on guidelines on 70% spending rule; 2) as Youth Council are considering things
be assured staff have discussed whats in best interest for the Youth Program.

Increase AOP BIS Funding Level Effecitve PY'14*

Chair King-Brock reported the Youth Council has funded the transportation portion of the AOP BIS in the
past which can be the “make or break” part of the Showcase and is bringing a recommendation to increase
that funding back to the $10,000 level as an effort to help us meet our 70% expectation. Ms. Runion stated
this will go before the Executive Committee for email vote as well.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Jeff Trahan made a motion to Increase funds back to $10,000, seconded by Robert
Halfacre. Rick Murphy abstasined from vote. Motion carried.

Increase Youth Budget Expenditure % Rate*
Chair King-Brock stated as discussed in Fund Utiliztion Rate section above by Ms. Runion, a vote is needed to
increase PYC's expenditure rate from 90% to 93% as a floor not a ceiling.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Rick Murphy made a motion to increase expenditure rate from 90% to 93% as
discussed, seconded by Betsy Burkett. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote

PY’13 - 3" - 4™ Quarter Youth Performance

Ms. Crite referred to pages 11-13 which is the Youth Performance Measures and provided an update on the
WorkLink Region performance measures as information noting that we are performing at the top of the
state without spending all of our funds.

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 10/06/14
Page3



Ms. Runion added that it was a positive to be able to go to meetings in Columbia and respond that although
we are not spending all of our funds we are performing at the top of the State.

Youth Executive Summary Update {PY’'13 - 3" Qtr.)
Kal Kunkel referred to page 20 which is the Youth Executive Summary Update and provided an overview of
the highlighted services and program statistics as well as the performance summary,

Re-Activate Local Special Youth Barrier*

Chair King-Brock referred to pages 14-15 and deferred to Ms. Crite to speak to the recommendation to
reactivate the local special youth barrier. Ms. Crite stated this request is coming to Youth Council due to
serving in-school youth and with the new regulations coming in place with WIOA.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Robert Halfacre made a motion to reactivate the Local Special Youth Barrier as
discussed, seconded by Gene Williams. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote

PY’15 Youth RFP Committee Members*

Chair King-Brock referred to page 16 which is the list of individuals who have been appointed to the 2015
Youth RFP Committee stating a vote was needed to approve this list of Committee members and to grant
authority to this committee to act on behalf of Youth Council.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Betsy Burkett made a motion to accept RFP Committee Members and grant
authority to act on behalf of Youth Council, seconded by Jeff Trahan. The motion carried with a unanimous

vote.

Speaker — Mary Gaston, Pickens County, A.E. Director — The New GED
Chair King-Brock introduced Dr. Mary Gaston who was invited to provide information on the new GED and
the challenges it has created.

Dr. Gaston provided handouts for Council members as well as provided an educational presentation on the
GED process and requirements and the differences from the new process as compared to previous years. A
few notable differences were:
o Testis now computer based - students need to be technology proficient
Price varies widely across the State
RLA - modeling skills {requires demaonstration from students)
Social Studies — 2 X’s more in Civics and Government
Science — 50/50 split between Life Science & Physical Science
Mathematics — More algebra reasoning

O 0 0o 0 o

Chair King-Brock recommended to Mr. Acker having Dr. Gaston give this educational presentation at one of
our Workforce Investment Board meetings.

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 10:06/14

Page 4



Vil

VIH,

Old Business

Final PY’'14 Youth Performance Negotiation

Mr. Acker referred to page 17 which is a comparison of PY’13 and PY’'14 Youth Performance Measures and
provided update on the Youth performance negotiations stating several issues caused negotiations not to go
as smoothly as we would have hoped. Then end result is PY'14 does represent a significant increase from
PY'13 but we are comfortable with those measures. Mr. Acker added that the areas that do perform at the
high levels continue to be asked to perform higher each year by the State.

Final Youth Strategic Plan — 2009-2014 (Copy on table)
Chair King-Brock stated that a copy of the final 2009-2014 Youth Strategic Plan was provided on the table for
Council members review. Ms, Crite stated some items from the Plan may be carried ove to the new

Strategic Plan.

Other Business

2015 Youth Council Committee Meeting Dates

Chair King-Brock referred to page 18 which are the proposed 2015 Youth Council meeting dates and
recommended all Council members add these dates to their respective calendars noting, thanks to Robert
Halfacre, the January 12, 2015 meeting will be held at Wells Fargo located on 955 Tiger Blvd., Clemson.

Approved - The Option to serve ten (10) In-School Youth
Chair King-Brock referred to page 19 which is an Anderson Independent Mail newspaper article regarding
partnerships with Tri County Technical College and reported the Board approved this project {The Option to
serve ten {10) In-School Youth} at the August 27, 2014 meeting.

PY’15 — RFP Direction - Reauthorization Passed — New Name: Workforce Innovation and

Opportunity Act (WIOA)
Chair King-Brock stated the WIQA reauthorization will shape how the RFP is put together and requested
Council members contact Ms. Crite with additional recommendations, questions &/or comments regarding

WIOA and RFP.

2014 Fall SETA Conference — Information Only: Youth Services and WIOA

Chair King-Brock informed Council members that Ms. Crite attended Fall SETA and returned with a wealth of
information of how WIOA would impact Youth Services. Ms. Crite stated the Youth Programs emphasis will
be on out of school youth, apprenticiships & work based learning. Ms. Crite will keep Council members
updated as information becomes available and stated a printed copy of a presentation is available on the
table for members review.

Adjourn
With no further business to discuss, the Youth Council meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

Youth Councit Meeting- Minutes 10:06/F4

Pape 5



Spung g[nULIOg N0 x [19UN0) JINOX 1M YUI'PHOM

6£080°5 S —vLv___ [ 00000°01 $ |_6E9E0°SIS PIUd pEAY [BWOV [BI0L
L1'0LS'E 9¢ 6671 1910SI(] [00YI§ AJUno)) suayord
61 V6L TUELIT $
zc 186 0¥ 0STC g
5 1%T 0E'SLE $  JOLISI(] [00YOS UOSIOPUY
l ¥ sTe 91 0L 3 £ PPISI [007S UOSIPUY
L €€ 95 1ZT 1 $ 7 PIOSI(] [0079S UOSISpIy
81 88 | ovsice il TR IR
papunyg papun,| pieJ plemy [Bn)dy LI [00YdS Aq s)sanbay
sasng Jo # |sjuspni§ o #| uonejlodsuea], xoj jsanbay J0uB)SIssy uonejrodsued I,

10T ‘T-1 '1°0
DS ‘TOSWA)
wnas1o) utolomry
ISBOMOYS Ansnpuy 29 ssauisng JOV JUIAH



red § Bl Y

LT EL

— YO8 3G
| 39 95008 Japun

BT SRUTULIOL IS
{3y oD
1991 10N BIQ

=iy
SR JO SL0° 00 puE
2l (1R 1mamiaq

mww

-.-a.ﬁﬁ.nv
%

% RO

_w___.,m

mﬁﬁﬂ%
u e E01_|
Forior]
Sleas o]

T 0601

L

‘Jeod duipaaoxa |

o051 S
ose'ot_|
ORI |
[XTH
8L

%ot~ 111

%ol OC1

1%t 01

riL

61§

"od 0l |0CL

I rea Tl

eoc z01

1’26

F/0L/9 O €1/1/4 WOIJ SINTND WRL0Id IPN[IUT SAUNSBIUL IS | gsen

CULE/E OV T/ 1/ WOLJ SIMIND Wiidold apn{aul S2INsealtl 95 [ 4y

0 %] UL UIA I EATO Y A RAT

"ol 68

T
= [atta

SHE'LL
sor'al
16

1%l 901
"ol LU

1R

"o £6

oL

"o 06

S'LR
oL
£99

06 9H

/01 tIO] $1I9)IND weLdosd apnjour SeINSeaW S [ .

Md

"ol "RDI

sinpy |

STUILIE
afemay,,

06001

Ad|

%2R'T01

s[NPy

Y
UOHUIAY oy

|

Ad

"ol TOT

£99 s)npy

a)ry
Juaur{ojdw;

[RUINUH,

806t 1
REC'TI

££6
R'RR
1L
1'69
59

LLL

|ese

100

Q.u.. 1 _qu
= — 2
2 o 2 g
) e 2
g 3 E.
s Peverie e ==
poy Joje) Anunod o ATWEDDE 4y SMQUATT ddjULS mmeIe) DUUTATS 1an0]
e — T — e —
GEO'DIS [*al 06 [ooR'z1 WM Jona'el  BEOPIS Pa118  |GIELT 'E1S foatan  [Eto'st PaC E01 [179'E1 B [Paz 68
(3018 lea9 96 [reot1n oat R01 69201 M3 ["c16  [a8%'11 UTIS Pn816 26171 Jerzias fPod'i6  [90'01 FEnEDIS [Pot 68
SIE.: 10t f106 L T AT k6. 10966 |t+t16 966 oz i6 |9 Pal €01 (026 006001
P8 PaC RG  ftrog [ZR . 1|6t Th ¢'68 . maeR6 |18 006 Peses 016 ool 10T {8°ER eanrea
sl SO1 [S6L CER Palte  [TsR 2.0 10l [+or, WE01L |0'sL «9T01 |ooR @101
ol atan |e9o oz €01 gz %8 01 |5 0L oG SO0 |L'1L G5 eeses lo1L |
"ot sl |S'19 "oRo0l  [00s CZS  lealoe  |oss PsI'REL |0°RO "5 feol’le foss 206 0T1
—— - . N —— "
ETLInoL L6 loee 8¢ lruser o'y L'RS “o'L8 5790 P29 001 |0sL 99 kw068 |ree a8 601
| | b N
o L . L .-
n g « o= . £ - - E - ‘oY 1 .
o8 80| ._= o WlLt |$'89 09 %0966 (CL9 Pl ROT [S°HL 090 a6 {R'€L o6 H01
[
_ i
[ — L
= u: n.u nu Dn 2 a
= = . ot o~
2 = o s 2 g g, o) z = o 5 S o Y g
E L2 | & s lele|s|e)eE|s|ele|s|e|¢E | s
£ £ = | g = | & il E = | &
T — TR —
JuspLyy spusMy afj1aunain ajejaln yeuueaes s2ddpy Ppe

Arewwing poday [enuuy yipm €102 Ad

'ER

IS |

[y

(1Z-t1) Soerwny
Hnoy ELECT T T
008 i eI,
(1Z-+1) 10 2y
yno
Jo juowinmy/ ,
looe uoljean)
Gzt ur.:. auiojdue]
yino g
Ut JUMUSIT ],
dnoin aunseapy
ADUTULIONIR,]

ol 56 1D01'ST ad wiwe;
2SO [FIS0l | wnpy|  sfmsay,,
v [ |5'16 aa ey
rares  Jros nnpy|  vonusey,,
LAl JO'EL . ey
: hd 1uzwfopdwsg
2001 |L 69 fnpy g
ol |oes - SE
i ! ﬁ.m_._ﬂ_ ) Lovmuwny;
ot 20 A0RINI Ty ue
9501 [rRY (z-+1) T
- 10 04
JO JUALWEY
ZE0l [rey N uonronpy
izrn fo waudopdug
yno g
| e yuswased,
ﬂﬂ o
= (=] nseapy
“_D.. g dnoso IUCULINTIA]
=
oy



PI/OC/6 O C1/1/0] Wolf sumINa weidod apnioul SAMSRIM XY [y
CI/0E/9 01 T1/1/4 WOIY SINTND UNIZ0Id 9PN{OUT SANSHOUE IS [ 44
B0 BUIPAAINS JO 05| :E:BD CI1E/ZT O £1/1/1 WOI] SIDYIND weHold apnjoul SIINSEAW IRAY [,

118 |oat'RR 0Lz'el Eerig enl s [npr'st 2.0 T0L JLSTH] BISOPES Pos’ 16 [RSe'sT BELTIS [oo6 ab 001 JZE0°F] Mnd sButwey
GERRS eo01e  Jist'e 06700 [SRED GES Pos 66 HErS'TI S Por'96  soc 11 BEERDIS. Jro6'66  [8Stol 25001 _Jooo'11 Py By,
ool Tl fEz8 Eh Joal'ee  lore IT6 P06 [S'H6 %06 10T |1°E6 e T [t A A Ty ol R MAa ey
ey ros ‘66 eabi6  |ow R0l fous  JEI8l Pazie |rew i Pazes fzes Bm Josee  |oie a5 001 Joras Snpy|  BOTUAAHe,
PO 10N PRI s TIN  0TL LT 008 sos 1Ol T6L  ERL Jratoe  [UI8 %0'€01  |D9L oL TOT |02 ad i m”m_
- - - - e - opduss
lirE [Pet96  JoitL %al'G00 |6 8L ".8Z01 |0'oL 69 a8't6  |0rL %5001 |C'8Y ] Patee JeiL sipY ™ n__:.,_
L i ol 5 14
ETT (5 oTLOL |0°09 Pol's0l [1°0S A9800 |one WP eooig  [rTs PaT' €0l [00L Uz} SVIeE
o Loronsny
| | finay, FLIES T o P
I SR [FT SN A 5T T Jotas oz ‘990 lal'e6  |ELo 0001 |0ER ETETTITES
] ¢ | az-r1) 10 398
b b 1 inog
[ & RS I Jouswmey,
T AT T Pl 't0l |6'8L D EEN I 75 Pa$ 16 |£'59 ok SOl |29 o8€0l JotL ) uonEdnps
| ; 1Tt ,, awfofdus
; 1 pnoy
[ uets . ' | S US JUDIUIDC] ],
- e —
= o.u.. - > - A > = > Mn > - > M” aunseay
g 5 g 1 g m 2 s | g 2 2 o & 2 ) g 2 £ | dnop e
E g E g 2 £ E 2 | E | & 2 | & g 9 E g Q e E0pa]
| = | E = | = | 2 = | 2 = | 2
% e o —
ANUROAM] N 1N YA ABUEG TqATIT) YeuuraRs sanery 23] 33

. nos'Ll BE0tsHeao i freror Jolttbis eorir forecr fEsaZIs Jarss [oor'st LIS eagonl [Reo'sl BRT'EIS ooty oesst  Reezirisiibaete  Joor'si Ad sBunes
KBTS |"a0c6 |rso 11 ool frosit W8S feovic Jorat Jeerars leoss leorzi Jizoas raros [eowor fimetes Posos sest BUGGES oz Joooir ] wrv|  ofmasve.
e zon 1o 06 |otte  |ive SO O 7 T T T e i : 20966 __ILT6 Al ey
T Prava [son . ; FL80 88 fuH 7986|028 SUnpV|S ot
86 reric

: T T T , ; ol bee ozte [ror et loses Joer §  ma Jswoqdarg
- . <t | . .

PETINN  COYRTTI TI | ; A ST AT T T e ey -

oL B0 €Ty | | -
s 872l loee e >uEuE.=z
i~ el 20 ADRIAN g0y
0,0 T VLL T =
— # (1211 ) ucuou_..nws
: Hinoy, Jojusutneny
0 : S - T y i S
] (zriy justfopdug]
WM uawmany,
n : 5 g I o -
: ) : : : o r o anseapy
: 5 : : uM N o g BRI RN
E m E. = = :
" R S ...

spueipy; Afpranaatn

E
3
£

(ssopenb p Buy|oy) seuenD 35|, - AMewwing Wodey AsuenDd VIM ¥1.0Z Ad



Sharon Crite
LR e

From: Sharon Crite

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:31 AM

To: ‘Karen Craven'; 'Baker, Ann Marie'

Cc: Kunkel, Kal; Trent Acker; Windy Graham; 'King-Brock Kristi’
Subject: SCWOS Zip Codes & County Verification,

Karen

Ann Marie

Kal:

See guidance below from SCDEW regarding zip codes and county verification by SCWOS.

SCWOS is the verifying system for zip code/county. The 4 digit extension on a zip code does not make a difference in
SCWOS5, it is all based on zip codes. However, just because a zip code in SCWOS may say a participant is a resident of
Greenville, if they are closer to a WorkLink office, they may be serviced by WorkLink.

NOTE: Per our Board, Youth Council, and Statement of Werk - 1.1 on Page 1, Services, functions, and program
activities specified herein shall be provided to eligible WIA Title | youth participants, who reside in Anderson, Oconee,

or Pickens Counties in the State of South Carolina
As long as SCWOS the verifying system has identified the county or the applicant as a resident of one of the above

three counties [AOP} we should be fine.

This will be addressed with WorkLink Youth Council and Board for further discussion.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Sharon E. G-Crite
Youth Services Manager/Education Outreach

WorkLink Workforce Investment Corporation
SC WORKS | i e
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS
SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center at East Park
1376 Tiger Blvd, Suite 102
Clemson, SC 29631
P: 864-646-1828 Relay Service Dial 711 (TTY)
F: 864-646-2814
scrite@worklinkweb.com

worklink.scworks.or

£ AT




CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

H'M

1503 — WorkLink Youth
Contract & Budget Modification

-

Contractor: Henkels & McCoy, inc.
Contract #'s: 14Y495H3
Program: Youth Services

Submission Date: 12/31/2014
Region Manager: Kal Kunkel

Program Manager (s): Karen Craven

L ]

Budget Modification Summary & Narrative

Budget Summary

Henkels & McCoy, Inc. (dba Palmetto Youth Connections) is requesting a modification to our budget to
move funds inte categories and line items where funds are needed based on the current service needs as
demonstrated in the following sections below., There is no change to the overall contract value of
$800,000.

Staff Costs Narrative

Request to reduce Health Care costs by $14,807.53 as a result in reduced cost in the Henkels Health
Insurance Plan.

Confidential Page 1 1/5/2015

10



____CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

PY14 PY14 Amt of
Budget Budget |iIncrease or
Mod 1 Mod 2 Decrease
Slot Level
185 185 0
Staff Costs
1 Regonal Marager $ 1920408 § 1920408 |%
2 Fisca Represeriaive $ 983008 $ 9830088
3 PM DataFiscal Andysl $ $ $
4 DataFisca Andyst § 10,28080 $ 1029080 | %
5 PM Continupus Improvement $ % $
|6 Program Manager Ii (Busn Dev) 3 $ 3
T Program Marager || {Case Mgmt) $ 5732480 $ 5732480|% (000}
8 Lead Career Coach 5 4548960 $ 4548960 (%
9 Carear Coach $ 3377020 $ 33717920|%
10 Career Coach $ 4020640 § 4020640|35 {000)
11 Caesr Coach § 3895840 $ 3895840 (%
12 Career Coach $ 3438240 $ 3438240 (%
13 Workforce Specralist $ 3377920 § 33779208
Sub-Total of Staff Costs § 32333496 $ 32333496 | § (0.00)
Fringe Benefifs Rate Rate
|Hedﬂ1 Insurance 2312%| 5 7474272 |2364% 3 5993520 |§% (1480752
[FicA 765%| % 2473512 765%|$ 24735125 000
Stze UEC-SUI J05%| & 976472 305%|% 976472|% (000)
[FUT 012%| $ 38800 014%| $ 38800 | 5 0.00
SCwWC 033%)% 106701) 034%|% 106701]% {0.00)
Public-Generd Liabity 302%|$ 076472 305%|$ 076472|% (0 0O)
Sub-Total Fringe:| 37.29%| $ 12046229 | 37.87%| $§ 10565476 | § (14,807.53)
Confidential - Page 2 1/5/2015

1



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Operating Costs Narrative

Request to reduce the overall Operating Cost by $1,043.38 as demonstrated below.

Operafing Cosis

1.1 Faciily, Uifiies, Mainknnace $ - $ $

1 2 Staff Consummable Supplies $ 216000 $ 205661(S 856 61
1.3 Adverising, Qureach $ 240000 $ 50600 ]% (1,90000)
1.4 Copy, Print $ 420000 $ 420000)8%

1 5 Communicaions $ 1058080 $ 1058080(% -
16 Staff Travel $ 1861600 $ 18616003 000
17 Skf Conkrences, Traming $ 240000 § 24000015 -
1.8 Saff Corrputer Leases $ BEB4413 $ 8644138 {0.00)
19 Postage § 340250 $ 3492501 %

Sub-Total Operating $ 5243343 $ 5139005|§ (1,043.38)

Training Costs Narrative

Request to increase Training Costs by $15,310.90 as demonstrated below.

Training

2 1 Pariapant Supples $ 370000 $ 370000]%

2 2 Pariapanl Books 3 598475 $§ 5908500|5 025
3 Credenialexamr ees (NRF,

CNA GED ek) $ 1438000 $ 12925003 (1.45500)
2 4 TABE Tesing Makrals $ 142500 $ 222500(S 800 00
2 5 Tuifon {Adull Education) $ 3875840 $ 38758403

26 Turion (Colilege or Vocaional) § 2895835 § 46624005 1766565
29 Work Expenence $ 38,28000 $ 3808000}5% (20000
2 10 Awards / Evenls $ 160000 $ 160000}8

2 11 Sofware Licenses $ 384000 $ 38400013

2 12 Work Keys $ 150000 $ § (1,50000)
Sub-Total Training $ 138,426.50 $ 153737401 % 1531080

Confidential

Page 3

12

17512015



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Supportive Services Narrative

Request to increase Supportive Services by $540.00 as demonstrated below.

Supportive Services

3 1 Parlopantincenives | Skil

Jinvoices) $ 711414 § 371141458 000
3 2 Transporlaion $ 1950000 $ 21000003 150000
3 3 Childcare $ 240000 § 144000|%  (86000)
3 4 Traning Support Makerials $ 320000 $ 3200005

3 5 Energency Assistance $ 175000 $§ 175000183 -
Sub-Total of Supportive

Services $ 6396414 |$ 6450414|$  540.00
Training & Professional Fees, Profit, & Indirect

There is a slight change to this category as shown below.,
lindirect Cost & Fees

Traning Fee (Proff 500%|$ 3493107 | 500%| 3§ 3493107 |¢ {0 00y
indirect Cost B75%|$ 6112936| 875%|$ 61,2037 |5 001
Audil Fee 070%|$ 531825) 070%|$ 531825|5 000
Sub-Total of Indirect & r

Fees $ 10137868 $ 10137869 | $ 0.01
APPROVAL(S)

Prepared By Wfﬂé %"’/ Lé

Kalen J. Kunkél, Region Manager
Confidential Page 4 1/5/2015

13



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

ATTACHMENT 1 - BUDGET FORMS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workfarce ivestment Area
GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY
Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc Conlract # 13Y495H
ProjectActivity Paimetto Youlh Connections  Funding Source WIA Youth Modification # 2
Out-of- in-School Administration Non- Total Budgat
CATEGORIES School Administration Amount
Youth
Youth
STAFF COSTS (Salaries & Fringe Benefits) $ 410,511 | § 18,478 $ 428,980 | § 428,990
OPERATING COSTS $§ 50.110|8 1,280 3 513901 § 51,390
TRAINING COSTS $139.988 |5 13,749 5 153737 | & 153,737
SUPPORTIVE SERVICE COSTS $ 61.438|5 3.066 $ 64504 | 8 64,504
Training Fees/Professional Fees/ Profit $ 38237 (8 2012 3 40245 | $ 40,249
Indirect Costs $ 58,073 |% 3056 3 61,129 | § 61,129
Total Budget Costs $758358 1% 41642 5§ - $ 800,000 | § 800,000
Percentage of Budget 95% 5% 100.00%
Cost Limitations 2% Maximum At lzast 98% 100%
WORKFCRCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investmenl Area
COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET
Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, lnc. Contract # 14Y485H4
Praject/ Activily Paimetia Youth Conaecions Funding Scurce WA Youth Mod # 2
STAFF & NDIRECT COST - BUDGET SUMMARY
Out-of-School In-School NON-
SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECTCOST Youth Youth ADMINISTRATION | ADMINISTRATIVE
Staf Saanes: Salary No.of %of TOTAL
Posifon Trie PerMorth| Months | Time AMOUNT | % | Amount | % | Amount % Amount | % | Amount
120%| $0 %) 30
TOTAL SALARIES $373,335 $309,407 $13.928 50 $121,115
FRINGE BENEFITS
FICA X 765% 24735 $23670 $1.065 ] YIS
[Workers Comp X 0.33%) $1.067 s 36 50 $1.067
[Health & Weallh (Pos Lewed) X 1854%) §53.835 $57,153 $2582 $0 $59.935
Rel ' Pension X 000%) [ 50 30
Unempioymentinsurance (@i & Federal] X7 314%] 10,153 9715 $a37 0 310153 |
IO TSPeSiiT Ganeral Linbility Inarance X 0% 076 LERLE) LLr3) il 10T |
LT RIN NEERS JLEOW  STORGSS 301,104 54,551 3] $105,855
NOIRECT COST: TATE X a5y BRI o% S%[3 S05EAT — W LKLY R
[TOTACCOST | TR [ 490,119
€ach posilon must be d by & joh d A pletia "Par Pamon” cost amalysia muat be complated and altached as an Extabit.
A curent copy of your “indirect Cost Rale” as approved by your Cognizant Agency mnd descnplion of (he casts cowmd muat be atlached 1o the budgel as an Exhibi
Confidential Page 5 11512015

14



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WarkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

15

Sarvca Provider Henkels & MeCoy, Ine Coniract # 14Y485H4 Mod # 2
Project/Actmity Palmatto ¥ outh Connections Fund Source WIA Youth
OUT-OF-
IN-SCHOOL Non-
Catagories & Lina Rems Total Cost SCHOOL YOUTH Administration Administration
YOUTH
OPERATING COSTS
1.2 Siaff Expendable Supplies & Matarials $ 20578 2.957 | § - 5 2.957
11.3 Program Outreach Expanses (Brochures, Flyers, etc ) 5 ol s 500 ]S - $ 500
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses 5 1200 ] § 4.200{ 3 - [ 4,200
1.5 Communications (Phomg, Fax, ntarmet, etc.) 3 10,501 ) § 00528 529 $ 10,581
1.6 Staff Travel
| Local Maane cost $ 15016 | § 14.265 | § 151 3 15,018
Non-Local Miaaga cost $ 1600) § 1,800 | § - $ 1,600
Non-Local Per DiemiLodaging Cost $ 2000] 8 20008 - 5 2.000
1.7 Staff Taining / Technical Sendces Costs {Conf, Training. sic ) s 240018 24008 - ] 2,400
1.8 Non-Expandable Equipment Purchases {Computers, software, aic )
Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases {Computer Leases) ] 86448 5,644 8 - ] 8,844
1.9 Postage {Stamps, FedEx, etc } 5 3400 8 34m |8 - $ 3,493
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS $ 51390 | § 50,110 | § 1280 | % - S 51,390
TRAINING COSTS
2.1 WICustomer Supplies & Materials Cosis $ ar00{s 351518 185 5 3,700
2.2 WICustomer Book Costs S 5985 § 588 450 § 5.585
2.3 Wi Cuslomer Credential Exam Fees (C.N.A. GED, TABE. WorkKeys atc.1 § 129250 % 12275] 8 850 s 12.025
2.4 Other; TABE Assessment Cosls $ 222518 2.225($ . $ 2,225
2.12 Other WorkKeys Assessment Costs H - |8 - |s - 3 -
Wl Customer Individualized Tralning Costs
2.5 Tuition Cost { Adult Education Sidl Upgrade & GED) H 38758) § 38758 )8 - s 38,758
o Trairi har $ 48824 § 43400 ] § 2.224 s 48,624
2.8 W Custormer Work Experience Costs
Reimbursable Wages $ 36,080 | § 27840 & 10.240 s 36.080 |
2.10 WI Customer Awards & Recognition Cosls $ 1.600] 8 1.600 | § - s 1800 |
2.11 Sofiware Licenses 3 3840| 8 3,840 § - H 3,840
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS $ 153737{§% 133988 | % 13,749 | $ - $ 153,737
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS
3.1 Wi Customer incantives (Youth Oriy) $ 7114 § 35258 | § 1,858 $ 37114
3.2 Wi Customer Transportation Costs s 21,000) § 19.950 | § 1,050 s 21.000
3.3 WI Customar Childeare Cosis [ 144008 1440 )% - $ 1,440
|3.4 Tmining Support Matarials tUnisrms Brug S _Background Checks ot} | § 320008 3040108 160 S 2,200
3.5 Wi Customar Emargency Assistanca (Rent, Car Repair, etc ) $ 175018 L150(8 - 3 1,750
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS $ 64,5041 $ 614388 3066 | S - $ 64,504
TRAININGPROFES SIONAL FEESIPROFTT
4.1 Profit (Professiona! Fee - 5%) Can be tied to Performance H Mo s 33,185 8 1,747 $ 34,831
4.2 Audit Fee 5 5318] S 5052|% 268 5 5.318
|TOTAL FEES /| PROFIT COSTS $ 40,249 | § 38237 | § 2012} § - $ 40,249
- A Completa cost and price analysis of ActualProjected cost must be atiached to the budgat as an Exhibit
Confidential Page 6 1/5/2015



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc.

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS

Contract # 14Y495H4

16

Project/Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Fund Source  WIA
Mod # 2
Clients Served Clients Exited | Active
Period Carryover New Cumulative Cumulative | Clients
July-14 57 5 62 10 52
August-14 52 15 67 10 57
September-14 57 15 72 20 52
October-14 52 10 62 10 52
November-14 52 5 57 10 47
December-14 47 5 52 10 42
January-15 42 10 52 10 42
February-15 42 15 57 10 47
March-15 47 15 62 10 52
April-15 52 15 67 5 62
May-15 62 15 77 10 67
June-15 67 3 70 10 60
Canyovers 57 128
New Enroliments 128
Follow-up Cases 70
Total Served 255
Planned Carryoversl 60
Activa Clients equal Cumulative Clients Served minus Cumulative Clients Exited
Additional - Option to Sene In-School up to ten (10) slots.
Confidential Page 7 1/5/2015



BRINGING EMPLOYERS
AND .JOB SEEKERS TOGETHER

SC WORKS

WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

2015 Focus Group Questions

Questions for Youth Group Focus Group

o What barriers are youth facing getting and keeping a job?

What services can help youth address their barriers and needs?

o Which of these services are currently provided within the three (3) county area
(Anderson, Oconee, Pickens)?

o How do agencies market services to the youth?

o Which of these services are needed but currently not provided?

o

Questions for Education Focus Group

o How can the workforce system assist educators in their efforts to reach outcomes in
working with their students?

o How do the educators assist their students to transition to further education and the
workplace, including their connections with business?

o How can the workforce system assist in that transition?

o What are the educators’ knowledge, understanding, and usage of WorkKeys?

Questions for Business Focus Group

o The current and future skill/education requirements as well as training/skill upgrading
needs.

o What causes businesses’ to NOT hire an applicant.

o How familiar are you with WorkKeys?

o How is your business/industry utilizing WorkKeys and has the workforce improved as a
result of using WorkKeys in the recruitment process?

o How could the current relationship between your business and the workforce system be
enhanced?

1376 Tiger Blvd Suite 102 Clemson SC 631 F. 864.6446.1515 864.646.2814 Relay Service Dial 711 {TTY)

WOTKINK.SCWOrKs.org
17




WIOA Highlights/Changes for Youth

16-24 for OSY 14-21 for 15Y
No income eligibility for OSY except when participant has a high school diploma or equivalent.
These participants who do need to meet economic eligibility requirements must also be basic
skills deficient OR and English language learner OR require additional assistance.
OSY-(I1) A youth whao is within the age of compulsory school attendance, but has not attended
school for at least the most recent complete school year calendar quarter.
ISY-(2) special rules-the term “low-income”, used with respect to an individual, also includes a
youth living in a high-poverty area.
ISY-{limitation) in each local area, not more than 5% of the in-school youth assisted under this
section may be eligible due to “requiring additional assistance” as a barrier.
75% of funding must be allocated to OSY programming
20% of the formula funding must be spent on work experience activities such as summer jobs,
pre-apprenticeship, an-the-job training and internships.
5 new program elements to the youth formula program.
Additional allowable activities include financial literacy education and entrepreneurial skills
training.
Performance changes- (there are 6 performance measurements)
o Placement Measured 2™ quarter
Retention measured 4" quarter
o Earning measured at 2" quarter
o Percentage of participant who obtain a recognized credential or secondary diploma
during participation or within one year of program exit.
o  In-program skills gain measure-Percentage of participants in education leading to
credential or employment during program year, achieving measurable gains.
o Indicators of effectiveness in serving employers. ??? Could be two measures.
o No literacy and numeracy gains measure
Service Strategies must include career pathways that include educational and employment

]

goals.
Programs must have strong linkages between academic instruction and occupational education.

Programs must have effective connections to employers, including small employers, in in-
demand industry sectors and occupations of the local and regional markets.

Emphasis on the need for youth with disabilities to have more opportunities to practice and
improve their workplace skills, to consider their career interests, and to get real world work
experience.

WIOA requires that states collect information on the employment and earnings outcomes of
all students from training providers for the providers to maintain eligibility for federal WIOA

funding.



WIOA Highlights/Changes for Youth

The new catch phrase: Job Driven Training

In 2014 President Obama asked the Vice President to lead a review of federal training programs in order
to identify and implement steps to make these programs more “job driven”. From this review came the
Job Driven Checklist. This was developed to guide administrative action and to ensure that what's
working best becomes what all participants can expect when they enter a training program. The
checklist consists of the following elements:

Engaging Employers- Work up-front with employers to determine local hiring needs and design training
programs that are responsive to those needs, from which employers will hire.

Earn and Learn- Offer work-based learning opportunities with employers-on-the-job training,
internships, pre-apprenticeships, and registered apprenticeships-as training paths to employment

Smart Choices- Make better use of data to drive accountability, inform what programs are offered and
what is taught, and offer user-friendly information for job seekers to choose programs and pathways
that work for them.

Measuring Matters- Measure and evaluate employment and earnings outcomes

Stepping Stones-Promote a seamless progression from one educational stepping stone to another, and
across work-based training and education, so individuals’ efforts result in progress.

Opening Doors-Break down barriers to accessing job driven training and hiring for any participant who is
willing to work, including access to supportive services and relevant guidance.

Regional Partnerships-Coordinate American Job Centers, local employers, education and training
providers, economic development agencies, and ather public and private entities, to make the most of
limited resources.

*Campetitve grants awarding $1.4 billion in 2015 to hundreds of job-driven industry partnerships

around the country.,
»

Performance Partnership Pilots for Disconnected Youth- In August, the Department of Education will
release an application for performance partnership pilots. These pilots will allow the blending of funds
across the Departments of Labor, Education, Corporation for National and Community Services, and
Health and Human Services to create strategies that serve disconnected youth better. The agencies have
also combined grant sources to offer at least 57 million in new funding. In line with the Jobs-driven
agenda, these pilots will emphasize the key role of partnerships across youth-serving programs and the
private sector. Among the models that states and local governments could test are programs developed
in partnerships with employers that build skills and offer work experience for disconnected youth,

According to the report regarding job-driven training, the active engagement of businesses and
employers is vital to ensure that training and education delivers participants the skills needed to be
productive and decently rewarded in rapidly changing industries and a globalizing ecanomy. In the work

19



WIOA Highlights/Changes for Youth

to make the job-driven training strategies a powerful tool for upward mobility and strengthening the
middle class, one promising opportunity is listed as:

Accelerated training for in-demand information technology jobs across the economy.

The Bureau of Labor Statistics estimates that projects that between 2012 and 2022, 1.3 million jobs will
need to be filled from new jobs and replacement need for computer occupations and information
systems managers. But without serious growth in the number of people with information technology
(IT) skills, it is highly unlikely that American workers will meet that demand. The United States should
seize this opportunity, Workers can boost their earning on IT employment tracks, with strong potential
for upward mobility. Businesses burdened with high IT vacancy and recruitment costs, and the U.S.
economy as a whole, can become more competitive. IT cyber skills are in particularly high demand, and
the U.S. government plays an important role in the market.

Sector Based Training-See Public/Private Venture report (emailed yesterday)



ki

H R 50480

adminiztrative costs of any of the local workforce invest

ment activities desenbed o this chapter or chapter 3

regardless of whether the funds were allocated undoy this

sultectivn ur seetivn 137 hi
(1] REALLOCATION AMONG LOCAL AREAS —

(1} ™1 GEMERAL —The Gavernor may, in aecordance with
this subsection and afler consultation with the State board,
realivente to eligible local areas within the State amounts that
are made available to local arens from allecations made under
this section or # corresponding provision of the Workforce
Investment Act of 1995 for youth workforce investment activi-
ties (referred to individunlly in this subsection as a “loeal
allocation™ and that are available for reallocation.

(2) AMOUNT.—The amount available for realloeation for
a program year is equal to the amount by which the unobligated
balance of the local allocation, at the end of the program year
prior to the program year for which the determination under
this paragraph s micle, excesds 20 percent of such aliccation
fur the prinr program year

(3) REarLocaTioN —In making reallocations to eligible lneal
arens of amounts available pursuant to paragraph {2 for a
pregram year, the Governor shall allocate to each eligible local
area within the State an amount based on the relative amount
of the local aliocation for the program year for which the
determination is made, ns compared to the total amasunt of
the local allocations for all eligible local areas in the State
for such program year

(4} ELIGIBILITY —For purposes of this subsecctivn, an
eligible local area means a local area that docs not have an
amount available for reallocation under paragraph (21 for the

rogram year for which the determinaticn undar paragraph
2) i3 made.

wSECasp USE OF FUNDS FOR YOUTH WORKFORCE [INVESTMENT
ACTIVITIES.

G OUTIL EARTICINANTELIGINIBITY . —
EtpBtiosErTyre
(A} [N GENERAL.—Tu be eligible to participate in activ
ties carried oul under this chapter Lﬁzrin nny program
year an individual shall, at the time the eligibility deter.
minTi::-n is made, be an out-of-schaol youth or an in-achool
youth

(B} OuT-Of-scno0l. YouTi—In this title, the term
“out-of-school youth” means an mividual who js—

! (i} not attending any school (as defined under State

awl;
iii& not_ younger than 'age 16 or older than age
an

IVErA

24;
——{iii) one or more of the following:

{D) A schnol dropour,

(I} A youth who isiwithin the age of compil-
sury school nttendance, but has not attended school
fur.ak least the most recent complete schobl year
calendar quarter.

(IIT) A recipient of a secondary. school diploma
proats recognized equivalent who i3 a low-incoms
individunl ant is—

21



HORSuI-81

taa) basic glalls deficient; or
(bb} an English longunge legrner

(IV) Anandividual who s subject-te the juve
nile or adult justice system

(V) A homelzss ndividual [ns defined in sec
tinn 41103(6) of the Violence Agamst Wemen Aa
of 1984 (43,U 8.C. 140:43¢=2(6})), a homeless child
or_youth (ns defined in Section 725(2] of the
McKinngy-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42
USC 11434402), a runaway, in-foster care or
has aged out of the foster care™system, s child
eligible for assistance under section 477 of the
Social Sccunty Act (49 US Q. 6877}, or'in an out-
of-home placement.

(VI An individual who is pregnant or par
vnbing

IVID A youth who is an individual with a
disability

(VIID A low-income individual who requires
additional assistanee to enter or complete an edu:
cational program or to secure or hold employment.

o) IN-SCIT00L YOUTIL—In this section, the“term “in-
school youth” means an individual who is—

(i) attending schouLius defined by Statelaw};
(ii) not younger than age 14 or (unless an.indi-

vidual with a disability wiid i3 altending school under
State law) older than age 21;

(iiil alow-income individual; and
) one or more of the following:
{1} Rasic skilis deficient.
{11y An Enghsh langunge leartier.
(111 An offender
(IVI"A homeless individual (as defined in sec-
twn 41403(6) of the Violence Against Women Act
of 1991 (12 U.S.C. 14013e-2(61)}, a homeless child
or youth (ns defined in gection 72502 of the
MceKinney-Vents Homeless Assistance Aet (42
USC. 114340213}, a runaway, in foster care or
has aged out of the fuster care system, a child
eligible for assistance under section 477 ol the
Sucial Security Act (42 US.C. 677}, or in an out-
of hume placement,
(V) Pregnant or parenting.
b_]_(t\f"l] A youth who is an individual with a dis-
ability.
1 An individual who requires additiona)
agsislance to complete an educational program ur
to secure or held employment

» W@} SPECLAL RULE.-—For the purpose of this subsection, the
term “liw-income, used with respect to an ind‘.ﬂglﬁnl,__glau
includeS TyonIn living in a High-poverty aren; =

{37 EXCEFTTOS ARTTIMITATION — ]
{A) EXCEfTION FOR PERSONS WHU ARE NOT LOW-INCOME
INIAVIDUALS. —
(i) DeremmoN.—=In this subparageaph, the term
“eovered individual® means an in school youth, or an

22



H /] s03-82

nut-of-gchonl youth whe is described in subclinse (THL
or (VIID of paragraph (LB Rl
{ii} ExcepTids —In each local’area; notmore than
#  Spercent of the individuals assisted under this sectin
may- be persons who would be' covered individuals,

except that the persons are not low-income individuals
. Ilm?!:ﬂl_i_ W—ln each local ‘aren, nol morg than
sieprreedl ol Lhe in'school youth assisted under this section
nihy be eligible under paragraph (1) because the youth - . ‘[{'}’.’
are in-school youth described in FrMEFApTFIRGRRAE Ta Ouf a1t \CA

(1) QUTGF-SCHOUL PRIORITY —
A} In GENEIM.—For nnycrrogmm year, not less than ’

75 percent af the funds allotted under sectibn 127(b 1 110G, (!__\ 0(_) i (\

rearrved um(iler- ser!::.iun 128((11;1;#, nndd nvaliltlbli[:] for statewida:

activities under subscction and not less than'73 pepcent

of funds availabli to local nreas ufder subsection (). sHall - < o ‘)\

be used to provide youth workforce investment activities S )L‘ 0&

for. out-of-schonl youth. "
{B) Excerrion.—A!State thatreceives a midimum

allotment under section 127(b)(1) in accordance with section . t | \ *\.

127(bX1)NCHiv) or under section 132(bl(1} in accordance S 5:)>c AN .

with section 132(bX1XBitiv) moy decrease the percentage \! =

described in:subparagraph!{A) te not!less than 50 percent

for o local area in the State, if— =

{i) after an analysia of the in-schoul youth and

out-of-schoo! youth populations in the local area, the
State deternines that the local arca will be unable
to wse nt least 75 percent of the funds nvailable for
uctivities under suﬁscction () to serve out-of school
youth due to o low number of out-af-school youth,

—

(o

B G A
Wi oo T hevk

a: bt RIAY \ 05\{
(ii}D) the State submita to the Secretary, for the
Iocal area, a request including & proposed percentage
decreased to not less than 50 percent for purposes
of subparagraph {A), and a summary of the analysis
deseribed in clause (i); and
(II) the request is approved by the Secretary
(3) ConsiSTENCY WITH COMPULSORY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE
LAWS —In providing assistance under this section to an indi-
vidual wha is required o attend school under applicable State
compulsory school nttendance laws, the priority in providin
such aasistance shadl be for the individual to attend schoo
regularly.
(b) STATEWIDE ACTIVITIEY —
{1) REQUIRED STATEWIDE YOUTH ACTIVITIES. —Funds
reserved by a Governor as described in sections 128(a) and
133a¥% 1) shall be used, regardless of whether the funds were
ullotted to the State under section 127(b)(1XC) or under para-
graph (1XB) or (2KB) of section 132'h for statewide activities,
which shall inelude—
{A) conducting evaluations under section 1161e) of
getivities authorized under this chapter and chapter 3 in
cosrdination with evaluntions carried out by the Secretary
unyler section 169{a);
{-"' (B) disseminating o list of eligible providers of youth

LAl &
\/w\"i“

workforce anvestment activities, as determined under ske-
tian 1273

Pm;a o1



—

i HS-—-83

[C1 providing nssistance te leal areas as described
in subsectionz (higr and (¢X21 of section 16, for loenl
coordination of activities carried oul under this title;

(Dt speeating n fiscal and managemenl accountability
information s¥stem und-r seetion 11671)

(B earrsing out monitoring and oversight of activities
carried out under this chapter and chapter 3, which may
inciude u review comparing the servives provuled to male
and female youth, and

(F1 providing addibional azsiatance to beal areas that
hive high concentrations of eligible youth
(2} ALLOWABLE - BTATEWIDE YOUTH ACTIVITIES.—Funds

reservell by a Gavernor as. described in sections 123(n! and
133 aX1) may be used, régardless of whether the finds were
allattid to the State under section 127bWLYGC) or under para
graph (11B) or (2) B of section 132{bl, for statewide activitics,
which may inclutle—

-

{A) conducting—

(i} research related to meeting the education and
employment needs of eligible youth; and

(ii) demonastration projects related to meeting the
education and emd:loyment needs of eligible youth;

(B) supperting the development of alternative, evi-
dence-based progroms end ‘sther nctivities that enhance
the choices available to eligible youth and encourage such
youth to reenter and cumpfete secondary education, enroll
in postsecondary education and advinced training, progress
through a career pathway, and enter into unsubsidized
employment that leads to economic self-sufficiency,

1G) supperting the provision of carcer services
deseribed in section 134(eK2) in the onestop delivery
system in the State;

(D) supporting financial literacy, includingw=—————

{i} supporting the ability of participants to create
houschald budgets, initiate savings pluns, and make
informed financial decisions about education, retire-
ment, home ownership, wealth Luild:ing, or other
savings goals;

(i) supporting the ability to manage spending,
credit, and debt, including credit card debt, effectively;

(iii} increasing awareness of the availability and
significance of credit reports and credit scores in
obtaining eredit, including determining their accuracy
{and how to correct inaceuracies in the reports and
seores), and their effect on eredit terms;

{iv} supparting the ability to understand, evaluate,
and compare f{inancial products, services, and
opportunitics; and

{v} supporting activilies that address the particular
financinl literacy needs of non-English speakers,
including providing the support through the develop-
ment and distribution of multilingual financial literacy

and eduzation materials, and —

{E) providing technical assistunce to, na appropriate,
local boards, ehief elucted officials, one-stup vperators, one
step partners, and eligible providers, in local areas, which

'\Mw.u(

Wy



IT R 5¢3--81

provision of technical nssistance shall include the develop
ment and teaining of staft the development of exemplary
program activities, the prevision of techaieal assistance
ti focal oreas that fail tw meet focal performance account
ability measures described in seetion 116(e), and the provi
sisn of technology to facilitate remote access to servives
provided through the one-stop delivery system in the State

(3) Livrration.—Not more than 5 pervent of the funds
allotted to a State under section 12TOXINC) shall be used
by the State far administrative activities carried out under
this subsection or section 134.a).
fe} Local ELEMENTE AND REQUIREMENTS, —

{1} PRAGRAM DESIGN~-Funds allocated to a local srza for
ehgable youth under section 125(b) shatl be used to carry ocut,
for elipible youth, programa that—

(AT provide an objective nszessment of the academic
leviels, skill levels, and service needs of each participunt,
which assessment shall include a review of basic skills,
occupational skills, prior work experience, employability,
inlerests, aptitudes (including interests and aptitudes for
nentraditional jobs), supportive service needs, and develap-
mental needs of such participant, for the purpose of identi-
fying appropriate services and career pathways fur partici-
pants, except that o new assessment of a participant is
not required if the provider eartying out such a program
determines it is appropriate to use o recent nssdessment
of the participant conducted pursuant to another education
or Lrgining program;

1B) develep service strategies for each participant that
are directly linked to 1 or more of the indicators of perform
ance described in section 116(b)2HA)ID, and that shall
identify career pathways that include education and
employment goals (including, in appropriate circumstances,
nontraditional employment), appropriate achievement

objectives, and appropriate scrvices for the participant
tail{in into account the asseasment cnnductetr pursuant
to subparagraph {A), except that a new service strategy
for o paorticipant is not required if the provider carrying
out such n program determines it is appropriate to use
a recent service strategy developed for the participant
under another educatien or training program;

{C) provide—

(i) activities leading to the attainment of n see-
ondary school diploma er its recognized eguivalent,
or a recognizad postsecendary credential; e

{ii) preparation for postsecondary educatinnal and

training opportunities,

(i1i) strung linkages between academic instruction
(based on State academic content and student academic
achievement standards established under section 1111
of the Elementary nnd Secondary Education Act of
1965 (20 U.S.C. 6311) and occupational education that
lead to the attainment of recognized postsecondary
credentinls;

(ivi preparativn for unsubsidized employment
epportunities, in appropriate tases; and

) P\M \5 AN

b

‘u\' + Ll"('

) \ 5.‘

,\-( 5:\\ My X

= 'S.“'U L,\.t,\ WL Ll.:-tkt:[

PR Ve o
('\-'t l.'\lb\ \ (.LQ7

"[)M"?)d



H R &0I—85

(v) effective connections to emploayers, including
small employers in w-demand industey sectors anil
uccilp.llluna of the local and regional Labor markels,
ant
{Dat the discretion of the lical board, implembnt

n pay-for-performance tontroct. strategy  for “elémenty

described in paragraph (24, for which the local board may

reserve: and ube npk more than 10 percent .of the total

Fugds alycated tn the loeal aren undér section 128(b1

#‘uocmm ELEMENTS —In order te support the attain
mentfl4 seeandary school diplama or its recegnized equivatent,
entry into postsecondary cducation and career ren&incsa for
participants, the progroms described in paragraph (1) shall
provide elements consisting of—

[Altutoring, study skills training, tnatruction, and evi
dence-based dropout prevention and recovery strategies
that lead to completion of the requirements for a secondary
schoul diploma or its recognized equivalent (including a
recognized certificate of attendance or similar document
fur individuals with disabilities) ot for a recognized postsec-
ondary credentinl,

(B) alternntive secondary” school services, or dropout

recoyery services, ns approprinte,
(G} paid and unpaid work experiences that have ds
ncomponent aeademic and occupational educabion, which

may include— )
1) dummer employment opportunities .and other
\_(CL employment opportunities mvailable throughout the
N\ P‘ schu(al yeéar, -
i} pre-apprenticeship programs,
\,\/] \* {ii1) internships'and job shadowing; and
U {iv) on-the-job traiing epportunities,

(D} uccupational skillitraining, which shall'include pri-
ority consideration for.training programsthatiléad/to recog-
nized | postsecondary tredentials-that arefaligncd withpin-
demand industrysectors or occupationsin the'local area
involved, if the jocalibpard determines’ that:the programs

meet the quality critermn described in section 123;
J 4 \\ {E) education offered concurrently with and in the
NU, /’i Y | same context as workforce preparation activities and
\ Q\ training for o specific nccupation or occupational cluster;
“QJ (F} leadership development opportunities, which may
include commuriity service_and  peer-centered activities
encouraging responaiility and other positive social and
civic behaviors,.as'appropriate;
(G3) supportive sérvices;
{Hi adult’ mentoring for. the period of participation
and " subsequent'period, for a "total “of ‘not E?ss than 12
montha;
(1} followup services for not less than 12 months after
the completion of participation, as/appropriote
_{Jd) comprehensive guidnnge and counséling, which ma
include drpg nod alcohol abuse counseling and referral,
1S Appropriate;.
(F() mancial hteracy education; —
{L) entrepreneurial skills training;

26



H B s --EG

(M} suevicns that provide dnboe, morket and employvment J
infurmation “abuul in-d:mand indusiny_sectors vr uctupa- (0
tions nvailuble'Tn the 'local nrea) such a3 carcer pwarchess, \3
earver counselingrand career explovation seryices, and

(N’ activities that help youth prepare for and'transition
ty pustsocondary edicatinn and trnining
(1) ADDITIONAL REQUIEMENTS, —

{A) INEORMATION AND REFERRALS —Each {ocal buard
shall ensure that each participant shall be provided—

(it informiaticn on tﬁe full“array of applicabls or
appropriate services that are avﬁﬂ’ablu through the
local'board: orother eligible providers or one-stop part-
ners, including those providers or partners receiving
funds under this subtitle, nnd

(ti) réferral to appropriate training and edusational
programs that have the capatity!to serve the partici
pant either o B Sequential or concurrcnt bagis, ‘
(B) APPLICANTS -NOT MEETING ENROLLMENT REQUIRE

MENTS —Each elynble provider of a8 program of youth
workforce investment activities shall ensure that an eligible
anliLanl wha' dies not meet the enrollment Tequirements
of the parlicular program or who cannot be served shall
be referred for further assessment, as necessary, and
referred  to approprinte programs in accordance with
—_ 1y Subparagraph-tal to ‘meetsthe bi%ic- skitls and training
O TS heeds of fhe applicant.
| (C) INVOLVEMENT IN DESION AND IMPLEMENTATION —
The local beard shall ensure that parents, participants,
and other members of the community with experience
relating to programs for youth are involved in the design
and li‘r?lp)lemenr.atiun of the programa described in para-
gra :
() Pripiumyl—Not less than 20 percent of the funds allo-
cated to the local arez ns descriheg in paragraph (1} shall
be used to provide in-school youth/and out-of-sghool youth with
activities under paragraph (2XC). ) : 3
(5)'RULE oF CONSTRUCTTON.=-Nathing in this chapter shall
be teonstrued 'to “require _that each of ‘the elements deseribed
in subparagraphs of paragraph {21 be offered by each provider
of youth services,
(6) PROHIBITIONS. —
(A} PROBINTION AQAINST FEDERAL COMTROL OF EDU-
CATION —Nao provision of this Act shall be construed to
authorize any department, agency, officer, or employee of
the United States to exercise any direction, supervision,
ot control ever the curriculum, program of instruction,
administration, or personnel of any educational institution,
school, or school system, or ever the aelection of library
resourcey, lextbooks, or other printed or published instruc-
tional materialz by any educational institution, school, or
schoo} system.
(B) NUNINTERFEHRENCE _AND NONREPLACEMENT OF. REG-
LILAR ATADEMIC REQUIREMENTS —No funds described.in
paragraph (11 shall-be_used ta_provide an aetivity fur
eligible youth who are not*school dropouts if porticipation
in the adtivity would’interfere with dr'replace the regular
academic requirements of the yputh.



H R 80387

{7) ILINKAGES —In coordinating the programs authorized
under this section, local boards shall establish linkages with
local  educational agencies responsible for services to partici-
pants as appropriate

(8) VoLUNTEERS —The local board shall make oppartunities
availnble for -individuals who have successfully participated
in programs carried cut under this section to volunteer assist-
ance to participants In the form of mentoring, tutoring, and
other activities. R e

CHAPTER 3—ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER
EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ACTIVITIES

SEC. 131, GENERAL AUTHORIZATION,

The Secretary shall make allotments under paragraphs (1)0(B)
and (2)XB) of section 132(b) to each Stule that meets the require-
ments of section 102 or 103 and grants under paragraphs ?1)(A)
and (2)(A} of section 132(b) to each outlying area that complies
with the requirements of this title, to assist the State or outlying
arud, and to enable the State or outlying area to assist local areas,
for the purpose of providing workiorce invesiment activities for
adults, and dislocated workers, in the State or outlying area and
in the local areas.

SEC. 132, STATE ALLOTMENTS.

{a) IN GENERAL—The Secretary shall—

(1) make allotments and Frnnta from the amount eppro-
printed under section 136(b} for a fiscal year in accordance
with subsection (b)(1); and

{2XA) reserve 20 percent of the amount appropriated under
section 138(c) for the fscal year for use under subscction
(bX2XA), and under sections 16B8{b} (relating to dislocated
worker technical assistance), 169(c) (relating to dislocated
worker projects), and 170 (relating to national dislocated worker
grants); and

(B) make allotments from 80 percent of the amount appro-
priated under section 136(c) for the fiscal year in accordance
with subsection (b)(2}(B),

(b} ALLOTMENT AMONG STATES.—
(1) ADULT EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ACTIVITIES —
{A) RESERVATION FOR GUTLYING AREAS.—

(i} I8 GENERAL.—From the amount made available
under subsection (a)(1} for a fiscal ryear. the Secretar
shall reserve not more than Ya of 1 percenl of suc
amount to provide assistance to the outlying aress.

(ii} APPLICABILITY OF ADDITIONAL REQUIRE-
MENTS,—From the amount resarved under clause (i),
the Secretary shall provide assistance to the outlyin
areas for odult employment and training activities an
statewide workforce investment activities in accordance
with the requirements of section 127(b}1)(B).

(B) STATES.—

{i) IN GENERAL.—After determining the amount
ta be reserved under subparagraph (A), the Secretary
shall allot the remainder of the amount made available
under subsection {aX1) for that fiscal year to the States
pursuont to clouse (i) for adult employment and



BRINBING EMPLOYERS
AND JOB SEEKERS TOGETHER

SC WORKS

WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

2015 YOUTH RFP EVENTS & DATES

Proposed Timeline (Actually as it would appear in the Youth RFP:
Note: (#8) would be excluded.

1. Grant Application (Youth RFP} Issued (F) Feb. 13, 2015
2. Bidder’s Conference (F) Mar. 06, 2015
3. Deadline for Receipt of Formal Applications by WorkLink WIB (W) Mar. 18, 2015
4. Formal Review Process of Application Begins (F) Mar. 20, 2015
5. Written Notification to Successful Bidders (F) Apr. 10, 2015
6. Youth Contract Negotiations Begin (T) Apr. 14, 2015
7. Youth Contract Issued (M) Jun. 15, 2015
8. Compliance Documents Due (Internal) (M) Jun. 29, 2015
9. Program Year 2015 Youth Contract Begin (W) jul. 01, 2015

1376 Tiger Bivd Suite 102 Clemson 3C 631 864.646.1515 F. 844.646.2814 Relay Service Dial 711 {iTY)

Vel N Wil R sl

29



